<°" | CASE 7343: CARIBOU FOUR CORNERS, ING. .
7 { FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, SAN JUAN COUNTY, " ==
s NEW MEXICO . '
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ERNEST BUSCH

Direct Examination by Mr. Buell

Cross Examination by Mr. Stamets

EXHIBITS

Applicant Exhibit One, Plat

Applicant Exhibit Two, AFS

190




| &

hn & W

© e 3 &

3

MR, STAMETS: We'll call next Case 7343,

MR. PEARCE: Application of Caribou Four
Corners, Inc., for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New
Mexico.

MR, BUELL: Mr, Examiper, I'm Sumner
~ Buell, with the firm of Jasper and Buéil{ appearing on behalf
of the applicant, and'I have one witness.

(Witness sworn. )

~ ERNEST BUSCH
being called as a witneés and being dulissworn upon his oath,

teetified as follows, to-wit:

. DIKECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BUELL:

0 Would vou state your name, please,‘sif?
A, Ernest Busch.. |

0 Where do you reside, Mr., Busch?

A Kirtland, New Mexico.

'gr'~ And by whom are §¢u\em§ioyéazi

A Caribou Four Corners, Inc.

o In whgﬁmgapgcity?p

A " Area Manager.




N A W e

w e 9 o

10
11
12

F AN S s gy

15
16
1
18

14

Corners as a production superintendent; July lSth 1981, .

25

4
Q Have you previously testified before the
0il Conservaticn Commission or the 0il Conservation Division?
A : No, I have not.
Q Would You briefly tell the Commission,
or the Examrner, your educational backgroond? ’
A Yes. I have a Bachelor of Science degre+
in university studies at Brigham Young University with a
major in geology,

Q , When did vou ohtain that?

A December, 1975.
0. And what has been your employment hiator+f

in the petroleum industry?
A - I worked for Tucker Atterbury and Asso~-

ciates, cOnsulﬁinQ,Geologist, as a geologist,

0 e And where wes“ther~and»§uring:wﬁat period
of time?

A It was in the San Juan Basin and in 1?79.4

0. And then who did you work for next?

A Caribou. Four Co rne:g;;znc,wwmmm“”,mwm

0 Wﬁhdﬂﬁﬂeémﬁeyeryoupaoﬂeiéorﬁéerioou éé&;

Coroere?

A T begaﬁ employment with Caribou Four

promoted to Area Manager.
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1 ' 5
2 0 And what are your duties as Area Manhager?
3

A As Area Manager I'm in charge of the

Ers

drilling and the production operations.

0. This is in the San Juan Basin avea?

5
6 A, Yés, it is.
1 Q And are you familiar with what's sought

8 in this application in No. 7343?

9 E A Yeg, I am., v
10 , MR. BUELL: Are the’witness' quaiifica-
1 {Eions acceptable? ‘. - | o | |
n o MR. STAMETS: They are.

f n - Q Briefly would you state what Caribou

é, 1 Four Corners saeks in thie application?

z ?5 A Caribou Four Corners seeks an order

é B ’16 pocling all mineral interests in the Cha Cha-Gallup Pool s

| n “underlying the east half of the ﬁérthwesf guartexr of Section.
18 18, Township 29 North,LRange 14 West, to be dedicated to a

’ 19 wall to be drilled at a standard location thereon.

20 Q“ Referring you to what has been marked

. _21 *‘for identification as Exhibit Number One, would you briefly 3 %

: n explain vgna\: that bﬂqWS{ [' A
23 . Yos. Exhibit Number One is a plat of

Lg' oL | 1.2; o 24 the communitize& area covering the east half of the northwest
- 25

quartaer of Seation 18, Town hip.ég North, Range 14 tht in

&
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the Cha Cha-Gallup Field, sSan Tuan County, New Moxico,
In the plat is the San Juan River as it
was located in 1881 on a land survey that constitutes the

2

treaty of the Navajo Tribe with the United Statas of America.

In the north portion af-the oﬁst half of the northweat'quarte
is the fes acreage which constitutos aéproxim&tely 42.23 acre
including ripavian acreage.

In the gouth portion of the east half
is the portion which béionqs to the Navaijo Tribal lands,
which has dadicated acreage of approximately 37.77 acreage.
‘incluaing riparian acreage.

T ﬁhe wesﬁ half &f the noxtheast
quarter is situstad Rirtiand No. 3, which is a presenfly
producing 811 well foxr Caridou Pour Corners, and in the west

half of the northwest quarter ie a poiht indicating Kirtland

No. 4, which is also a producing oil well belonging to Four
Corners == o Caxibou Four Co¥nevs, Incorporated.

That's all I have to say at this present

time.
d » D&eé éhét exhibig also show your proposef
tocation? ) -
A Ooh, ?es, ver., The proposed locat ion

for the well aforementioned is located 1310 feet, has bheen

surveved at 1310 feet from the north line and 1740 feet from

b
<
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2 the west line and is indicated by the gree: dot.
3 Q Referring yoﬁ to what's been marked for
4 identification as Exhibit Number Two, would you explain what
5 that is, please?
_ 6 A Yes. Exhibit Numbexr Two is an AFE for
7 the proposed Kirtland No. 11, which is the_well represented
8 by the green dot, in the Cha Cha~Gallup Eiéld, the eést half
' 9 of the northwest quartexr of Section lSLIToWnship 29 North,.
10 Range 14 West, San Juan County, New'Mexicq;,with a projected
M1 4 of 4700 feet. | o
12 An estiﬁatéd cosﬁfpf dfi11ing and com-
E '1? p;qging at this Eime_has been sef at $361}Q§2; however, With
i»l4’ the pfecarious nature of the location, in that it is in a | ;
: 'ls_ swampy area, the.1p¢ation and roads sgc&ion‘of the iﬁt&ngiblef; ;
“ 2?6 Section Number 5-A, may be éé highas'$éd}000 more. | "
h v . If it is a dry hoie; the cost incurred j
.18 would be somewhersa around $158,000 to:Cgfibpu Four Corners -
‘l?u;u‘and their partners, o i‘. . o
ﬁ?ﬁ f 1) ~ Would you briefly»outline the histories '_7
»_ 21 +| ~of Kirtland Noi 3 and Kirtland No. 4, tne ;_ﬁ"r;:jeseni: ‘wells? 0 1
. A %%, A Yes. ‘ _» apudded in >‘ E
??3 August of 1979 with a total depth of 4751>feet. The cOmpleE#d
i “;‘ ¢24 zones are 4514 feet to 4554 feet. The initial production
1 | o on the ——von Kirtland No. 3 was a trace of oi) with about 50
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2 barrels of water. The current production is 40 barrels of
cil a day“with about 10 barrels of'water. This -=- this watoer

is from a waterflood rroject that was 1nstituted by Humble i

"~ 011 back in 1966 to the -- to the south of us in the reserva- |

tion area.

L I - S I

Rirtland No, 4 was spudded ih Septemher

of 1379 and drilled to a total depth of 4705 feet with a com—

L - -

pleted zone -- the completed zone of 4448 to 4520 feet, The

10 initial production was -— excuse me., IYnitial production was

1{ 78 barrels of c¢il to 60 barrels of waéer.“;Current production

n is 14 barreis of oll to zero barrels of water, which indicates

~

that, to me, that there may be some<chahneling effect in the

14 ‘waterflood system which makes the reservolxr unpredictable in

15 terms of what fluid movement may result.

,16 Q@ "~ My, Busch, have_jbu made any sfforts to
"17 contact the mineral {nterest owners under the Navajo tract?
18

A Yes, I have. T initially contacted

Energy Reserves Group, which is a partner of Suburban Propane

Y]
S

They then referred me to Suburban Propane ag the -- as the
- operators. T <

I then called Steve Leé, tho Vicc Presi-

: dent of production in San Antonio, Texas, July 18th,wand dis~
o _24 ‘cussed this matter with hir, I asked Steve, Mr., Lee, ifvhe
—_— “»_":_4 - 25 K . .

was interested in joining Caribou Four Corners in this projec},
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2 and at that time he indicated that they were not interested,
3 but that they had no objection to us drilling a well,
4 Later conversations indicaﬁed that we
- should go ahead with cur appiicatior of forced pooling and
6 that they might voluntarily join'laterf o
7 Q Now you have asked that a risk penalty‘
8 be assessed. What would you recommendvto the Commission? . 1
9 B - I feel that 200 percent is not - is’not

10 out of line, : " | :

o 1 o why is that?
12 A - Well, the well is, in my opinion, a high
B P'13 risk well in that it is located in a waterflood area and inso-

nd

§’ ' 14 much that - that channeling may occur, it is very difficult

15_ to determine what may be the status of the hydrocarbons in

-+ o sinAnwterd wn
-t S S e o

o e I L

171 0 ~What in your opinion would be a reason-

ek s N

18 able charge for supervision while this well is driliing?

o o 19 . I feel that in terms of drilling $1500

RN L

and aftexr completion $300.

e G A

n ‘i ' o3 Are you of the opinion that the granting

)
~

of this application will prevent waste and protect correia~ | ‘7€

B tive rights? §
= 24 A . Yes. Yes, I am, e
e 25

0 And do you also ask to be designated

L2
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lone, and he hae dndicated that {F a foresd posling orday is

“yaaaonable pariod D whleh to i)l the aforement)oned well,

' ﬁhametna

BY MR. HIEAMETH:

oparstor of thip velly:
A Yo, we do,
0. T Have you a partionlar problen with thins

leane Ghat'a aomewhatl: unfguen hut maybe not Loo unlyue to the

L Yaa, 1T'm certain that that's the vase.
T have n laapeheldar who wantas Vhlg well driliad and his lanss

expiren Ovtober Ath, and so he's woving -~ moving Lo have Lt
obtained that he will exténd us a alx month ldase to glve us
(.  Wore FExhibita One Aand two prapared by

you or sundar youy gupervigion?

A Yaoa, wmiy, they ware,

[T ITYEITL R I S miaommaa :A::; I T N T RS ]
[SIA I R A N ST LMoOove tie anuroauoion orn

Fudtibita one and Two.,
MIGE AR s Phase exhibibs Wwil) he sd=-|
mi b best,

M, NURLLY f have notlhiing else, ME.

CROBE BXAMINATTION

t My; Paach .. do you liave anything in

i an . - BNV IR

o




N

-

20

22

By B

TR AD AR I LR S IS SRS

.
-y
e
]
s
El]
.
ot
-y
-~
~
-
Ty

s W W

. going to seek that administratively?

21

S I

writing that would show that yoﬁ had indeed contacted Suburbar

Propane, or from them which would show that you had contacted

them and Ehey chose not to jbinf |
r I do not; sir, in my posssssion.

Q Can you acquire same and submit it sub-

Py

sequeht to this hearing? = .

A b4 certainly can.

(1} : That's pretty much standar& procedure
to verify that in fact bona fide attempts have been made to
obtain voluntary agreement prior to this hearihg;

‘. ) And Suburban‘propané,is[ehe working
interest owner oftthe&NavajcuTribal ;gndsé

A  Yes. Yez, sir,

' MR, STAMETS:‘iokay, we will lé;ve the

record open for submittal 6f that information.

&

o

And then the well location is an unoxrthor

dox location. Has that already been obtailnhed or are you

it has not been obtained. I would seex

Py

MR. STAMETS: Okay. As a matter of fact) .

the advertisement in this case doeés say standard location,

so that would have to be either a'separate application of{as

3

a result of some sort of a toéographié[Cbnditién in theparég

w
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which would require
A
unorthodoy location

a residential atea.

. Sally.

recoxd, Sally.

12
that,
‘Okay, the condition that requires the

is the north portion of the east half is
MR. STAMETS: Let's go off the record,
{Thereupon a discussion

was had off the record.)

MR. STAMETS: Okay, we'll go back on the

Mr, Busch, do you have any voluntary

‘operating agreements that you've entered or written of late

which show-that these are indeed the overhead charges which

{

Suburban is-utilizing at thfé”time, or nnt Suburban, but

Caribou?
A.

e

A .
Q
to the hearing?

A

B
\

okay, pertaiaing to the AFE?

' Well, the overhead chif&és for operation

e

Oh, oh, yes. Yes,

Okay, wohldVYOu submit those subsequeht;

Okay.w




) ! | 13
2 0 I would appreciate it.
3 n Okay.
4 MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of thiJ
5 witness? He may be excuseé. _
6. Anything further in this case?
L MR. BUELL: I have nothing else, Mr.
8 Examiner.
9 MR, STAMETS: Okay, what about the standd
10 | ard 1ocation prqblém?"
-1 | MR, BUELL: I'm going to write Suburbah;
1 MR. STAMETS: Okay, but we need somebody H
M ,13 to asklus to amend the application. | . 4
14 ~ MR. BUELL: Would you amend the appli-
15 cation? |
16 MR. STAMETS: We will amend the appli- :
1 171 cation. | | ;
18 MR. STAMETS: And at this time we will
o take a short recess. | * f
20 | ]
Sl __(Hearing concluded,)
1 e 3
23 )
24 ?
- 25
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2 CEZRTIFICATE
3
4 I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S,R., DO NINCREBY CERTIFY that
5 the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Conserva-
] tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript
7 is a full, true, and correct record of "vthe“hearing, prepared
8 by me to the best of my ability.
9 B
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, , Examiner
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
OF THE ~
NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLIC
OF CARIBOU FOUR CORNERS, INC
FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, SAN
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. '

B R

GIL CONsoVATION DIVISIOH
: C SANTA FE

APPLICATION

Comes now Caribou Four Corners, Inc. by its attorneys, Jasper and
Buell, and applies to the 0il Conservation/bivision for an order pooling all
mineral interests in the Gallup formation beneath the east half of the

northwest quarter of Section 18, Township 29 North, Range 14 West (E/2 NW/4

" Sec. 18, T. 29 N., R. 14 W.) N.M.P.M. San Juan County, New Mexico, and

in support of its application states:
1. Applicant proposes to be the operator of and is an

interested party in the mineral interests under the above described lands

within the intervals designated.

2. Applicant proposes to drill its Caribou Four Corners Kirtland

No. 12 well on the above described lands to test the above described .
< . .

formation for the production of ail, gas and other hydrccarbons-at—a-standard™

lpcatioﬁ.

3. Applicant has attempted to obtain'the participgtion,of all
remaining working interest owners in the above described lands and intervals
in the drilling of the proposed well, but has not geen successful.

4. Applicént is entitled to a reasonable allocation of costs

_in the drilling and operating of the well and a reasonable charge for

supervision during drilling and operations.
5. Applicant is entitled to be designéted operator of the well.

, S . »
6. Applicant asks that it be awarded a three hundred percent




3 i o

i 7. A mineral interest ownetr of the formation under the above

| described lands which may have an interest is:

: Suburban Propane & Exploration Company, Inc.

i P. 0. Box 17689 :

ﬂ , San Antonio, Texas 78217

;E 8. The g:anting of this application will prevent wasEe and

/| pretect correlative rights. |

J 5 .

H 9. This application may be heard by the 0il Conservation

iy s

i ' :

? Division or one of its designated examiners. o

f JASPER and BUELL

| .

| BY. 2z .
Sumner G. Buell Z

E Post Office Box 1626
Santz Fe, New Mexico 87501

i

i
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EXHIBIT "A”

Plat of .com Muhifized area. covering £.4. NW /4
Sec. /8, TRIN, R4 W, C’/m._C/fa, Ga,//u,_o Freld _
San Juan, New Mexico. |
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CAiiBOU FOUR CORNERS, INC.

COST ESTIMATE & AUTHORITY FOR EXPENDITURE

e g v ————

v —— T 7 e

B

g e A m iy ey v e % i

DATE:
:ase & Well No.: KIRPLAHD Al Fueld or Area: gb! Cha_Gallun
wcation: i wnt o 1 o om o N 14 West
untys:s  San Juan State_jew Mexica Projected TO 4,700
ud Date Requirement: October 1, 1981
assification: Exploratory ( ) Development  (XX) 5T (xx) Gas ( )
stification:
ESTIMATED GROSS COST
NGIBLE LEASE & WELL EQUIP. Drilling Compietion Total Remarks
Surface Casing ' 3,145 |z 3 3,145
Intermediate Casing ‘ =
Production Casing ' 20,4730 20,430
Tubing . ] 3,21% 13,210
Wel lhead Equip. 5,000 5,000 -1
Artificial Lift Equip. 30,000 .. 30,000
Fiow Line . T, 200 T, 200
Process & Storage Equip. . 15,500" 13,500
Power Supply Equipment ~.3,000 3,000 -
‘Packers, ‘Anchors, Misc, ‘ 8,000 8,000 Tag. Fencge
Total Lease & Well Egquip. i3 3,145 I Qi 24l B 9?.&50
\ : _ 3
TANGIBLES
(a) Footage 4,350 : :
Ft. @ _ 12.36 A 53,853 , 53.853
(b) Daywork WRX Using Cable -
Day @ Tool 10,500 . 10,900
{c) Daywork WopP lo -
Day @ 5,800 5,800 N 5,800
(d} Service Rig ‘ 18,000 18,000
(e) YK & Water 2,000 2,000 .
(f) Mud & Chemicals 17,600 17.000 .
(a) Supervision 1,500 1 2,500’ 4,000
(0) Geeiv and/orAnai.” [ 2,750 R N YT
(<) vogging 5,000 | 2000 _11,000
{d) Orili Stem Tests ' '
(e) Coring Equipment
(a) Cement & Service 3,100 10,700 13,800
(b) Floating Equnpment 100 2,500 2,600
(c) WQId|ng 500 -500 1,000
(a) Perforating - ' 3,000 3,000
(bj Fracturing & Service 20,000 20,000
(c) Acidizing & Service ‘ above
(a) Location & Roads 25,000 _ 25,000 ¢
(b} Transp. & Freight _
{c) Roustabeut Labor 3,000 7,800 © 10,800
e Bits Inc.w/|
(a) Bits & Rental Tools _{ftg. 700 1,800 2,500
(b) Miscellaneous - 2,000 4,000 6,000
Total Intangiblies - 5 '13“i803!:$ _ 74,800 B 209,00 71
v : TOTAL : b 137,948 s 169,18 L 307,092
3 Caribou Four Corners/Mountaln States . RETURN ONE SIGNED COPY TO CARIBOU
43 Acres +
APPROVALS

- e ) - N v 1 .
epared by kg~ | P S o ~
Ernie BuscH— T~ .
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o . MR. STAMETS: We'11~caii next Case 7343.
” MR. PEARCE: Application of Caribou Four
Corners, Inc., for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New
Mexico. |
| MR. BUELL: Mr. Examiner, I'm Sumrer
Buell, with the firr of Jaséer and Buell, appe;¥ing on behalf

of the applicant, and I haﬁe one witness.
(Witness sworn.)
ERNEST BUSCH ' .
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as foilows, to-wit: ‘

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BUELL:

0. Woulad you'St§te your name, please, gir?
A Ernest Busch, - |
b 0. Where do you reside, Mr. Busch?
A Kirtiand,“Ngw Mexico.
¢ ‘ .
0 '~ And by whom\are you employed?
SRS » Carigou7Four‘Corners, Inc.
0. . In Qhat capacity?
A “’Afearﬁénégér,

. e T TR

a
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Q0. - Have you previously testified before the
0il Conservation Commission or the oil Conservation Division?

A, | No, I have not.

o Would you briefly tell the Comkission,
or the Examiner, your.educational background?

A Yes. I have'a.Bachelor of Science degreeg
in university étudies at Brigham Young University‘with a
major in geology. |

0 o When d4did youvobtain that?

a “Pecember, 1975.
0. " And what has been your employment history:

in the pefroleumdindustry?
A I worked for Tucker Atterbury and Asso-
ciates, Consulting GeSlogist,'as a;géologist.

0 And where was that and dufingAwhat periof

il
of time?
/ S

A Tt was in tle San Juan Basin and in 1979[

0 And then who did you work for next?

A Caribou Four Corners, Inc.

0 - and what have yvoun done for Caribgu “FOUI S
Corners?

A. -1 began employment with Caribou Four
Corners as a productioh superintehdent;‘July IStBL 1981,

promoted to Area Manager.
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0 B  And what are your duties as Area Manager?
A As Area Manager I'm in chargé ;frghe
drilling and the productioﬁ operations.
0. This is in the San Juanééé;in”area?
" A, Yes, it is.
) Agd ére you familiar with what's sought

in this applicationain No. 7343?_

A ' Yes, I am.

MR. BUELL: Are the witness' qualifica-
tions acceptable? o
‘MR. STAMETS: They are.

0. - Briefly wou%d you sﬁate»what Caribov
Four Corners seeks in this applicatién?

A. | - Caribou Four Corners seeks an order
pooling all mineral interests in the Cha Cha~Gallup Pool~
undefiying the east half éf the northwest quarter of Section
18, Townshipv29 North, Ragge Ié:West, to be dedicaggd to a
,we}l to be driiled at a standard location theréon.’fx

0. Referring you to what has‘been ﬁarked
for identification,as ﬁxhibitTNumber One, would youn briefly -
;gpiain what thafaéhowé? -
| A Yes. iﬁxhibit Number One is é plat‘of

the communitized area covering'the east half of the northwest

qharter of Section 18, Townsﬁip:29 North, Range 14 West, in

[T
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“half of the northwest quérter is a point indicating Kirtland

"~ No. 4ﬁ'which is also a producing 0il well belonging to Four

In the plat is the Sén Juan River as it
was located in 1881 on a Jand survey that constitutes the
treaty of the Navajo Tribe with the United States of America.
In the northﬂportion of the east half of the northwéét quartex
is the fee acreage wﬁich constitutes approximately 42.23 acre%,
including ripariaﬁ{écreage. |

In the south portion of the east bhalf
ié the pértidn which belongs to the Navajo Tribal lands,
which has dedicated acreage of approximaﬁe}y_37.77 acreage,
including riparian acreage. y
>”fin the west half of the northea#t

quarter is situwated Kirtland No. 3, which is a presently

prdducing 0il well for Caribou Four Corners, and in the west

I

Corners -- to Caribou Four Corners, Incorporated.

That's all I have to say at this present

e
time. v
0. Does that exhibit also show your proposefi
ldcation?

A . oOh, yes, yes. The proposed location ’

for the well aforementioned is located 1310 feet,'has been

surveyed at 1310 feet from the north line and 1740 feét from

L1
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~ the west line and is indicated by the green dot.

the precarious nature of the location, in that it is in a

_on the -- on Kirtland No. 3 was a trace of oil with about 90

o Referring you to what's been markéd for
identification as Exhibit Number Two, would you explain7Whé£v
that is, please?

| A Yes, Exhibit Number_Two is an AFE for
the proposed Kirtland No. 11, which is the well represented
by the green dot, in the Cha Cha-Gallup Field, the gast half
of ‘the northwest~quarter’6f Section 18; Townéhip 29 @orth,
Range 14 West, San Juan County, New Mexico, Wifh a‘projected
TD of 4700 feet.
An estimated cost of drilling and com-

pleting at this time has been set at $307,0%2; however, with-

swampy”aféa( the location and roads section of the intaﬁgibles,

Section Number 5-A, may be as high as $20,000 mcre.

Ty
.

IF it is a dry hole, the cost:incurred

would be somewhere around $158,000 to Caribou Four Corners

€T

and their partners.
0 - : Would you briefly outline the histories

of Kirtland No. 3 ard Kirtland No. 4, the present wells?

A ‘Yes., KXirtland No. 3 was spudded in

August of 1979 with a total depth of 4751'feet. The completed

zones are 4514 feet to 4554 feet. The initial production

i e

. e
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‘is 14 barrels of oll to zero barrels of water, which indicates

- They then referred me to Suburban Propane as -the =~ as the

barrels of water. The current production is 40 bharrels of
oil a day\Qith abouﬁ 10 barrels of water. This -~ this water
ie from a waterflood project that was instituted by Humble
0il back in 1966 to the -- to the south of us in the reserva-

tion area.

Kirtland No. 4 was spudded in September
of 1879 and drilled to a total depth of 4705 feet with a com-
pleted zone -- the completed zone of 4448 to 4520 feet. The

initial production was ~-- excuse me. Initial production was

78 barrels of oil to 60 barrels of wéter. Current production

that, to me, that there may be some channeling gffect in the
watérflood system which makes the reservoir unpredictablehin
terms of Qﬁat fiuid movemeﬁt may result.f :

0 Mr. Busch, have you made any efforts t»>

s s o al T
contact the mineral interest owners under the Navajo traci?

A Yes, I have. I initially contacted

Energy Reserves Group, which is a partner of Suburban Propane’

dent of production in San Antonio, Texas, July 18th, and dis-

cussed this matter with him. I asied Steve, Mr. Lee, if he

was interested in joining Caribeou Four Corners in this projecy,
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2 and at that time he inaicated that they were not interested,
3 ‘but that they had no objection to us drilling a wéll.
4 .» Later conversations indicated that we
) should go ahead with our application »f forced pooling and
6 that £hey wmight voluntarily join later.‘
7 0. Now §0u4have asked that a risk penalty
’ 8 be assessed. What would yoiu recommend to the Commission?
S A i I feel that 200 percent is nhot ~-- is not
10 out of line. |
11 0. why is that?
12, : & Well, the well is; in my opihibh,'a_high ]
- 13 risk well in that it is located in a waterflood area and insot
14 ruch that -~ that channeling may occur, it is very difficultﬁ— o
15 t; determine what may be the”stétus of thé hydrocarbons in ]
16 tﬁé undefiying portion.
17 0. ’ﬁhat iﬁ your opinion would be a reaSbﬁ-=
18 able charge féfzsupervision while this well is drilling?
19 A I feel that in te?ms of drilling $1500
20 .and after completion $300.
21 0. Are you of the opinionvfhat the granting E
22 of this application will prévent waste and protect CO;rgla-‘ .
©23 tive rights? | s
o 24 A | Yes. Yes, I am. i
25 0 And do you also ask to be designated




2 operator of this well?
3 A " Yes, we do.
4 - Q Have you a particular problem with this
S leasc that's somewhat unique but maybe not too unique to the
6 Commission?
7 A _ Yes, I'm certain that that's the case.
8 I have a leaseholder who wants this weil drilled and his leass
9 eXpires‘October 4th, and sc he's moving -- moving to have it
10 | aone, and he has indicated that if a forced pooling order is
11 obtained that he will extend us a six month lease to give us
n reasonable period in which to drill the aforementioned well.
o , 13- ‘ Q- Were Exhibits One and Two prepared by
14 you or under your supervision?
15 A Yes, sir, they were. !
16 MR. BUELL: I move the intrdduction of 1
T | opins " E
' Exhibits One and Two. ;
: 4
. | ‘ | @
18 ' MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be ad- :
19 mitted. . %
. : : _ o
20 o ‘ MR. BUELL: I have nothing else, Mr. E
: 1
< .. _j‘
21 Stamets. o
22 %
23 ‘ " CROSS EXAMINATION i
: ©
L u BY MR. STAMETS: 5
o - : . X o
25 0 “Mr. Busch, do you have anything in: =
*;%
l )
. .
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2 writing that would show that you had indeed contacted Suburban
o 3 f?dpéne, or from tﬂem which would show that you had contacted
4 them and they chose not to join? o |
5 A, ~ I do not, sir, in my possession...
6 0 Can you acquire saﬁé and submit it sub-
7 sequent to this hearing?
é A | I‘cértainly can.
’ 9 | 0 That's pretty much standafd précedure
; 10 to verifywthat in fact bona fide attempts have beeh‘made to
i 11 | obtain voluntary agreement prior to this hearing.
i i . 12 ﬂf ‘ A :: Ané‘Suburban”Propahe'is thé working
; f%j , 13 interest owne;fbf the Navajo.Tribal lands?
} 14 . A Yes. Yes; sir.ﬁa: |
s | o MR. STAMETS: Okay, we‘willlleave'the’
16 | record open for submittal ofvthat‘information.
17 : iiﬁéﬁéﬁéﬁ the well location is an. unorthetl
. - ; ( 18 dog;loéation. Has that already been obtained or aregyéu' |
19 | going to seek that administratively? |
20 ' A It has not been obtained. I would seek
SRR - ;‘5,»<  h; 21 . it,aaministratively. o
; 22 - ’ | . MR. STAMETS: Okay. As a matter of facﬂ,-'
; ' 23. the\advertfsement in tﬁis case‘does say standard 1ocation; B
; I 24 ‘SO that‘would have4to be either é sgparate'application‘or'as
g il 25 _a result of"sémeﬁébyt of a topographic condition iﬁaéhe area
S

e
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which would require that.

A.

Okay, the condition that requires the

unorthodox location is the north portion of the east half is

a residential area.

Sally.

record; Sally.

operating agreements

MR. STAMETS: Let's go off the record,

- (Thexreupon a discussion

was»had off the record.)

"MR. STAMETS:; Okay, we'll go back on the

Mr. Busch, do you have any voluntary

that you've entéred or written of late

which show that these are indeed the overhead charges which

Caribou?
‘A,

o

of a well while it's

0
to the hearing?

A. .

" suburban is utilizing at this time, or not Suburban, but

Okay, pertainingvto‘the AFE?

£ 3~
uell, the overhead charges for operation

Oh, oh, yes. Yes.

“Okay,'W6u16 you submit those subsequent

6kay.

NS

”
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Q I wculd appreciate it.
A, . Okay.
MR. STAMETS: Any other guestions of thid
witness? He may be excused.
Anything further in this case?

MR. BUELL: I have nothing else, Mr.

MR. STAMETS: Okay, what about the stand-.

afé’location problem?
| MR. BUELL: I'm gping4to write Suburban.
MR. STAMETS: Okay, but we need somebody
to ask us to amend the application.
’MR.uBUELL: Woulé you amend the appli-
cation? |
MR. STAMETS: Wéiwill‘amend the appli-

cation.

-~ .

MR. STAMETS: And at this time we will

take a short recess.

(Heafing‘¢onCIUded.) . - p
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2 CERTIFICATE
3
4 I, SALLY W. BOYDP, C.S.R.,; DO NLUIRERBY CERTIFY that
5 the foregoing Transcript of Hearxing before the Oil Conserva-
' N i | |
6 tion Division was reported by me: that the said transcript.
g is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared
8 by me to the best of my ability.
8 ,
. « ; 10 6[\9&&.\.&&4&19&“@ ) Wi
S ks 1 | N o
gids | |
O x=2
{f H - Z_V
~ Ve Boggt
> z& 13
| @ " o [ do hereny cartify that the fOfeSd?:‘"ggs ':‘
' a complele vecerd of the ‘rzrcceu oy
15 ‘ the Examiner hearing of Case No.’(}?}_ﬁ
: earyby g on__ 2= 723 198
e A ) ., Examiner
—‘ Ly , Cil Conservalion Division
18 ‘
19
20
- zi
: i
; 22
p <]
U‘) 24
R
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Four Corners, Ine. ol CONSERVATION DIWS‘UHoducnm ond Exploration Ofﬂce‘

5 o SANTA FE PO Box 2105
- Farmmgton, M 87499 \

-

January 24, 1983

3 Y,

N State of New Mexico ,
. " Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division
Post Ofrice Box 2088
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

1

Attention: Joe Ramey

RE: T. 29 N., R. 14 W., N.M.BiM.
Sec. 18: E/2 NW/4 San Juan County
New Mexico

As per Case Nof 7343, grder No. R-68C0, please find escrow

eeds from production of referenced spac-
ing umt, w1th scrof agent being, First Natlonal Bank, PO Box
87499. e

RURURIE S : N /\ //
PR
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: Fﬁeﬁ}\?ﬁc o _ Production and Exploroﬂon Otfice
B ; ,/4((é3f%“ W . - Box 627
o . : ?- o} \)I : ' - Kirtland, New Mex1co
= : , o ‘3% ‘bo_fj& , " | vV
SN CEP Bt _

| - ’ » Sept, 25, 1981
!‘ ()\Jv P\\'\

01l Conservation Division
Richard L. Stamets

P O Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: DogKet No7 29-81
: se No. 7343

This letter is in compliance with your request con-
..cerning overhead operating costs for the proposed
. well location in the W/2 of the NW/4 of Section 18,
Township 29 North, Range 14 West, San Juan.

The overhead operating costs for office and adminis-
trative supervision will be around $250.00/mo.
However, after the well is completed the wel). site

supervision, pumping etal; will be around $400.00/
mo.

; L ' g?ifiytfullyzfggpitted. f ¢
' : (//////)ie Buscﬁy;>
o ‘ Area Manager

EB/ph

ccr file
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BRLICE KING

— AT STATE OF NEW MEXICO
,’3‘."»" ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT
‘\ o OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

" _POST OFFICE BOX 2088

GOVIRNOR , STATE LAND OF¥iCE BUILDING
: L ’ SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504
RS i 4 October 14, 1981 (505 827.2434
i . A L Re: CASE NO. 7343
N v Hr. Sumner G. Buull ORDER NO~ RCE800
- Jagper & Buell
Attorneys at Law
-~ Post OFfice Box 1626 . .
Santa Fey; New Meéxico Applicant:
Caxibou Four Corasrs, Inc.. .

Dear Sir:

Enéiosed'hérewithyare two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subjéect case.

Ej%ﬁf'

I
JOE D. RAMEY /
Zé/Dlrector

JDR/ €4
Copy of order also sent to:
S Hobbs OoCDH.__ ~ X

Artesia OCD X , .
Aztec oCDh T X e

Other




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
"CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7343
Order No. R~6800

APPLICATION OF CARIBOU FOUR

g : CORNERS, INC. FOR COMPULSORY
s _ o S POOLING, BAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW
: . P : MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

4

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. oh September

.‘23 1981, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, hefore Examiner Richatd
L. Stamets. -

N NOW, on this day of October, 198’, the Diviaion
L Director, having conaiéered the testimony, the record; and
the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully aqused
1n the premises,

PINDS:

{1) That due public notice having been given as requirad
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter therecf,

o (2) That the applioant, Caribou Four . Corners, Inc.,
originally requested an order pooling all mirieral interests
in the Cha Cha Gallup 0il Pool underlying the E/2 NW/4 -
of Section 18, Township 29 North, kange 14 West, NMPM, San
Juan County, New Mexico to be dedicated to a well to be
drilled at a standard location thereon. -

z i BN -
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Case No. 7343
Oxrdexr No. R-6800

{3) Trhat at the hearing the applicant sought
amendment of the application to permit it to subseguently
seek approval of an unorthodox location for the well:
to be drilled upon the pooled unit,

(4) That the proposed amendment tc the application
was approved.

{5} That the applicant has the right to drill and
proposes to drill a well at a standard location thereon
or an unorthodox location to be subsequently approved.

(6) That there are interest owners in the proposed

proration unit who have ncot agreed to pool their interests,

(7) That to avoid the driliing of uhnecesuary wells,

_to protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner

of each interest in said unit the opportunity to recover
or receive without unnecessary expense his just and fair
share of the gas in said pool, the subject application
should be approved by pooling all mineral interests, what-

aver thay may be, within said unit.

(8) That the applicant should be designated the
operator of the subject well and unit.

{9) That any non-consenting working interest owner
should be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of
estimated well costs to the operator i lieun of paying
his share of reasonable well costs out of production. -

(L0) That any non-consenting working interest owner
who does not pay his share of estimated well costa should
have withheld from production his share of the reasonabla
well costes plus an additional 200 percent thersof as a
reasonable charge for the risk involved in the drilling of:
thﬂ wall.,

(11) That any nqn-consenting interest cwner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs
but that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable
well costs in the absence of such objection.

(12) That following determination of reascnable well-
costs, any non-consenting working interest owner who has
paid his share of estimated costs should pay to the operator

-any arount that reasonable well co#fts exceed estimated well

coste and should receive from the operator any amount that
paid estimated well costs exceed reasonable well cosis.

L i+ + IR o S e+ e 5 S N i it o e sk
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Case No. 7343
Order No, R~5800

: (13) That $1500,00 per month while drilling and
i+ $300.00 per month while producing should be fixed as reason-
: able charges foxr supervision (combined f£ixed rates); shat the
operator should be authorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of such supervision charges attributable

to each non-consenting working interest, and in addition thereato
the operator should be authorized to withhold from production
tha proportionate share of actual expenditures required for.
| operating the subject well, notiin excess of what are reason-
!  able, attributable to each non-consenting working interest.

(14) that all proceeds from production from the
subject well which are not disbursed for any reason should
‘be placed in escrow to be pald to the true owner .theraeof
upon demand and proof of ownership.

(15} That upon the failure of the operator of said
pooled unit to commence drilling of the well to which said
unit is dedicated on or baeforé February 1, 1382, the order
pooling said unit should beccme null and void and of no
effect whatsoever,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,
in the Cha Cha Gallup 0il Pool underlying the B/2 NW/4 of
Section‘IB, Township 29 North, Range 14 West, NMPM, San
Juan Colinty, New Mexico, are hereby pooled to form:a standard
; 80-acre gas spacing and proration unit to be dedicated to a
"~ wall to be drilled at a standard 1 :ation thereon or an
unorthodox location to be subsequently approved.

'ruUViDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall
cormence the drilling of said well on or before the lst da
of February, 1982, and shall thereafter continue the drilling
‘of said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient .to test
the Gallup formation;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does
not commence the drilling of said well on or before the 1lst
day of Pebruary, 1982, Order (1) of this order ihall be null
and void and of no eFfect whatsoever, unless said operatoy
obtains a time extension from the Division for good cause
shown.

S
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- Case No. 7343

Order No. R~68C0

PROVIDED FURTRER, that should said well not be drilled

to completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commence-~

ment thereof; said operator shall appear hefore the Division
Director and show cause why Order (1) of this order should
not be rescinded.

(2) That Caribou Four Coxners, iInc. is hsreby designatea
the operatoxr of the subject well and unit.

(3) That after the effactive date of this order and ..
within 90 days prior tc commencing said well, the operator
shall furnish the Division and each known working interest
owner in the subject unlt an jtemized schedule of estimated
well costs, : .

(4) . That withiﬁ@GO days_from the date the schedule of
estinated well costs is furnished to him, any non-qonsenting
working interast owner shall have the right to pay his share

of estimated well costs to the cperator in lieu of paying his

share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that
any such owner who puays his share of estimated well costs as
provided above shall rewain liable for operating costs but
shall not be liable for risk charges,

“"‘ mhat ths operator shall furnish the Division and
each known working interest owner an itemized schedule of
actual well costs within 90 days following completion of
the well; that if no objection to the actual well costs is
received by the Diviaioraardi:the Division has not objected
within 45 days following receipt of said schedule, the actual
well costs shall be the reaeonable well ccsts; provided how-
ever, that if there is an objection to actual well costs
withir szid 45~-day period the Division will determine reason-
able well costs after public notice and hearing.

(6) That within 60 days following determination
of reasonable well costs, any non-consenting woirking intereet
owner who has pald his share of eatimated costs in advarga -
as provided above shhll pay to the operator his pro rata
share of -the amount that reéasonable well costs exceed esti~
mated well costs and shall receive from the operator his pro
rata share of the amount that estimated well costs exceed
reasonable well costs,

353
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Cagse No, 7343
Ordexr No. R-6800

(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to
withhold the following costs and charges from production:

(A} The pro rata share of reasonable well
costeg attributable to each non-consenting
working interest owner who has not paid
his share of estimated well costs within -
30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him.

(B) As a chaxge for the risk involved in the
: drilling of the well, 200 percent of the
_ pro rata share cof reasonable well costs
attributakle to each non~consenting work-

ing interest owner who has not paid his

share of estimated well costs within 30

days from the date the schedule of esti-
mated well costs is furnished to him,

(8) 'That the operator shall 'distribute said costs and-
charges withheld from production to the partiee who wdvanced
the well caosts. _

(9) That $1500.00 perx month whila dri]ling and $300.00
pay month whils F”cdus.&u\g axa uc&uuy VJ.J.KGU. as reasonable
charges for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the
operator is hereby authorized to withhold from productioa the
proportionate ghare of such supervision charges attributable
to each non-congenting working interest, and in-addition
thereto, the oper&ator is hereby authorized to withhold from
production the proportionate share of actual expenditures
required for operating such well, not in excess of what .
are reasonable, attributable to each non«consenting working
interest. , ST

(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be
considered a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a
one-eighth (1/8) royalty interest for the purposa of allocat-
ing costs and charges under the terms of this order.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be
paid out of production shall be withheld only from the
working interest's share of production, and no costs or
charges shall be withheld from production attributable to
royalty interests.

P
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Case No. 7343
Oxder No., R-6800

(12) That all proceeds from production from the
subject well which are not disbursed for any reason shall
immediately be placed in escrow in San Juan County, New
Mexico, to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand
and proéf of ownership; that the operator shall notify .

- the Division of the name and address of said ci2p0 agent

within 30 days from the date of firat deposit with said
escrow agent. ‘ e

(13) That juriasdiction of this cause is retained for

the entry of such further orders as the Division may deem
hecessary. '

. DONi at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year
hereinabove désignated. ‘ ‘

. STATE OF NEW MEXICO =
OIL. CONSERVATION DIVISION

/ DIRECTOR
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Sn Antonio, Texes 78217

4 |

Reply to:
Al snhis 1 D " - P. 0.Box 17688
il i riopane Co. Inc

| PHYEHID ‘ ‘ o | |
4 ) |
s
September 22, 1981 . ////; o
- z / ‘
/r n
L \/W l IL//
New Mexico 03l Conservation Division q{ //j
Post Office Box 2088 _ (jy /

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: N.M.0.C.D. Case No. 7343 {7
Caribou Four Corners, Inc.
for Compulsory Peoling.in
San Juan County, New Mexico

Gentlemen
This 1etter 1s to lnform you that Suburban Propane has no ob1ect1on to
the proposed appllcat1on of Caribou Four Corners or to its wel]'e.ﬂocat1on.
We will cooperate in the cmwnul zation of the 80 aeres and await action’by
Caribou toward that end.
| ' Very truly yours,

olTiphan. K. L1 o

Stephen K. Lee . T
Vice President :
pri]]ing and Production

SKL:dt

"cc: Jasper and Buell
P.0. Box 1626
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Caribou Four Corners, Inc.
P.0. Box 627 . o , Ny
k1nf'|and New MEX1C0 87417 e TR

601 CROWN TOWER » 8700 CROWNHILL BOULEVARD +  SAN ANTONIG, TEXAS 78209 =+  AC 512 824-2431
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) ‘ STATE OF NEW MEXICC . - ) '
ENERGY “AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
. STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
' SANTA FE, - NEW MEXICQ
9 "Septaember 1981
EXAMINER SIEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Caribou Four -

chners, Inc., for compulsory CASE

pooling, San Juan County, New .. 7343

Mexico. ,
BEFORE: Danjel S, Nutter

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
APPEARANCES »
For the 0il Conservation . W. Perry Pearce, Esq. .
Division: , Legal Counsel to the Division
" State Land Office Bldg.
‘santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For .the Appliééht:
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- yYeguésted continuance.

MR, NUTTER: >Cail Case &ﬁmber 7343.

MR. PEARCE: Applicatiéﬂ of Carihbou Four
Cotners, Inc., for compulsbry'pooling, San duan County, New
Mexico.

~ MR. NUTTER: Applicant in this case'raﬁv
Case Number 7343 will be continued tbvthﬁ
Examiner Hearing scheduled to be held at thie same place at

9:00 o'clock a. m.lSéptember'ZBrd, 1981.

(Hearing concluded.)
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SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

Rt.'1 Box 193.B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (505) 455.7409

-10

11

12

13

4

L

16
17

18

Page ___ 3

CERTIFICATE

1, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S8.R., DO NCREBY CERNTIFY that

the foregoing Transcrint of liearing beferc the 0il Conserva-

tion Division was yeported by me; that tho said transcript

is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, preparcd

by me¢ to the bLest of my ability.

.

ixssﬁ 0 By COR.

I do hereby certify ‘ ;
¥y that the forecain
a complete record of the prowmlingg :rsi .

t:e IExaminer hearin 2
C i~
hieard by me on in %ﬂse g ? ’3
—
Qil Conservation Division

» Examinn:




2 L STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
3 : OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
‘ STATE: ‘LAND OFFICE BLDG.
4 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

9 'Septéember 1981

EXAMINER HEARING

/

! | 7 IN THE MATTER OF:

¥
8 Application of Caribou Four 5
| N - 9 , Corners, Inc., for compulsory CASE .
e ’ 'pnoling, San.Juan County, New 4 7343
| i 10
’(;‘:? :E :
- ’ 11
{ . L L - : | L o
b : R K . 12 E ‘ ‘ Y :
i - 3 # 13 | BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter
| PN 14
S _
“ié‘.f."f 2 i T .
HN 15 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING -
« 16 - e , o
IR o1y | o  APPFPEARANCES
18 | ‘
- For the 0il Conservation . W. Perry Pearce, Eéq." , 7
. 19 Division: : S Legal Counsel to the Division
‘ : ' State Land Office Bldg.
20 : santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
k B T — 20
:////’/ s o | )
A _22 Yor the Applicant:
- ; 23 O, o L P
b 24
< 2% ‘
. 1 =J
N
£ / S
L
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v 4 : Ey L AE b
1 2
2 MR. RUTTER: Call Case Number 7343.
?; r , , MR. PEARCE: 'Applicati;n of Caribou Four
4 Corners, inc., for'compulsory~pooling, San Juan Couﬁty;'New
S | Mexico.
6 MR. NUTTER: vApplicant in this case hasi //‘
7 requésted continuance. ‘ 'ffﬂé
8 Case Number 7343 will be continued to thg
9 Examiner Hearing scheduled to be held at this same piace at
310 9:0040'clock a. m.,Sep£ember 23xd, 1981.
1m
QFIZ (Hearing COncluAéd.)
S |
14 ‘
1 |
17 |
18 h i
19
20 | |
21
22
2
: 24 R
25
»
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SALLY W, BOYD, Conan.

Rt, 1 Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phonc (505) 455-7409

10

1

12

13

14

15

CERTIICOICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.&.R., DO HEREBY CERTIFY that

“the foregoina Transecript of lecaring before the 0il Conserva-

tion Divisicn was reported by me; that the said transcript
is a full, <rue, and correct rovord of the hearing, prepared

by me to the best of my ability.

{ do hereby cerlify that the foragoing'ts
a complele record of the proceedings in

the Exaniiaer hearing of gheo ¥
‘ a of fase o, 7 "
ficard by me on__ A 19 23/ 3 ‘

» Examiner = -

———

Oil Conservation Division




BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
%L CONSERVATION DIVISION
Crad tXHIBIT NO.  /

2
C;ASE NO. T, 2

Submiiied by( % @ ¢/ééﬁ?{ . " A w
Hearing Date 2 h ‘2?!,7 Y7 }'YHIBIT A

P - Plat of Cem munitized area covering E4 NW 4
Sec. 18, 729K RI¥W; Cha Cha Gallup Freld
San Juan, New Mexico.
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CARIBOU FOUR CORNERS, INC.

COST ESTIMATE & AUTHORITY FOR EXPEND!TURE

acations Ei NWi Section 18 Township 29North Range 1l W

cunty: _ San Juan. State Ney Mexicg Projected TO___4,700
>ud Date Requirement: October 1, 1981
tassification: Exploratory ( ) Development  (XX) . Ol  (XX) Gas ( )

istiflcation:

' ESTIMATED GROSS COST .
WG IBLE LEASE & WELL EQUIP, Drilling Conpietion Totai Remarks

Surface Casung ’ 5 3,145 |5 n 3,145
intermediate Casing v . ’

Production Casing 20,030 20,430 _
Wellhead Equip. ‘ 5,000 2,000

“Artificial Lift Equip. 30,000 30,000

Fiow Line 1,200 1,200 —

. “Process & Storage Equip. 13,0007~ 13,500

Power “Supply Equipment - 3,000 34000

Packers, ‘Anchors, Misc, 8,000 8,000 | Tpnc, Fenge
Total Lease & Well Equip. b 3,145 I8 AU B 97,489

iTANG IBLES
(a) Footage__ 4,250 ’ T , ‘
Ft. @ .12.38 - ' 53,853 83,853
(b) Daywork XWDHX Using Cable -
Day @ Tool 10,500 ol 30,800 ¥

(c) paywork woDP o : -

: Day @ 5,800 , . 2,800 . 5,800
(d) Service Rig ‘ ) 18,0C0 : 18,000
(e) XK & Water - ’ — 2,000 2.000° "

(f) Mud & Chemicals 17,000 17,000 .
(a) Supervision: » 1,500 . 2,500 4,000
{b) Geol. and/or Anal. 2,750, i 2,259
(C) Uggging<~ 9;000 2.000 11,000

{d) Drill Stem Tests
(e) Coriing Equipment

(a) Cemient & Service 03,200 } - 10,700 ) 13800 |
(D) Floating Equipment 1C0 2, 500 2,600 .
(c) Welding K 500 500 1,000
(a) Perforating 3,000 _ 3,000
(b) Fracturing & Servuce A 20,000 { 20,000 |
{c) Acidizing & Seivice 5 355V o , N
(a) Location & Roads _— 25,000 : 25,000
(b} Transp. & Freight - ‘
(c) Roustabout Labor 3,000 7,800 10,800
' Bits Inc.w/ ,
(a) Bits & Rental Tools ftg. 700 1,800 24500
(b} Miscelianeous 2,000 . 4,000 6,000
_Total Intangiblies s 134,803 74,800 209,603
TOTAL: g 137,948 b 169,34 307,092
Caribou Four Corners/Hountain States ReTURN ONE SIGNED COPY TO CARIBOU
-43 Acres + :
APPROVALS

—= — - Date:
j / ' )
‘epared bys —C <o . i : -

Emie Buscﬂ"' ' e—

L ——
el 4 e

B L T

FSENEENOWOR
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Dockets Nos.

' Docket Ho. 27-81

29-81 and 30-81 are tentatively set for September 23 and Octover 7, 1981. Applications for hearing

munt he filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - SEPTEMBER 9, 1981

9 AM. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISIOR CONFERENCE ROOM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILIING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be hedard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, orxr Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 7341:

Application of Superior 0il Company for downhole commingling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of South

. Carlsbad Strawn and Morrow production iw the wellbore of its Collatt State Com Well No. 1

SE_7342:

located 1n Unit J of Section 1, Towmship 23 South, Range 26 East.

Appucation of Axco 0il and Gas Company for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Blinebry
and Drinkard production in the wellbore of its State 367 Well Ro. 2 located in Unit L of Section

36 and its Roy Barton Well Nc. 2 located in Unxt B of Section 23, both in 'l‘-.,-usmp 21 South,
Ranqe 37 East. .

Application of Caribou Four Corners, Inc. for compulsory p>oling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Cha
Cha Gallup - 0Oil Pcol underlying the E/2 WW/4 of Section 18, Township 29 North, Range 14 West,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilied at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered
will be the cést of drilling and- ‘completing said.wvell and the allocation of the cost thereof as
well as operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the
well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of ‘Read & Stevens, Inc. for compulsoty poolinq, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant; in the above-siyled cause, seeks an order pooling ail mineéral interests in the Morrow
formation underlying the W/2 of Section 19, Township 23 South, Range 28 East, to be dedicated to
a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost

.of drilling and completmc: said well and the allocation of the cost thereoi as well as actual

CASE _ 7346:

GASE _7347:

operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well,
and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Bass Enterprises Production Company for compulsory gx»oling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an oxder pooling all mineral interests in the Lovington
Penn Pool underlying the N/2 NE/4 of Section 13, Township 16 South, Range 36 East, to be dédicated
to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost

of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
cperating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well,

and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Cibola“Energy Corporation for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp
through Devonian formations underlying the W/2 of Section 19, Township 10 South, Range 29 East,

to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Alse to he considered

will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof

as well) as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designat:.on of "applicant as operator
of the well, and a charge for risk lnvolved in drilling ..,axd well.

Application of Tenneco 0il Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodex location of a well to
be drilled 660 feet from the South Line and 860 feet from the West Line of Section 20, Township
16 South, Range 34 East, Kemxtz—uorrow Gas Pool, the W/2 of said Section 20 to be dedicated to
the well. .




bocket No., 29-81

Dockets Mos. 3l=-1 ant 3:-81 are toutatively set for October 7, and October 21, 1981, Applications for hearing
pust e filed st least 22 days 1n o wdvance JF tearinag date,

~IUPTLMRER 23, 1931 T - |

SLIENCE ROOM
NEW MEXICO

The following razes wise: e heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner or deniel §, Nutter, dlternate Examiner:

CASE  7353: aAr:rlication of iexaco, Inc., for the amendrent of Divisior Order No. R-5530, Lea County, New Mexico.
CArp -3ant, 1n the above-styled cause, secks the amendment of rder Ro. R=5530, which authorized its
Central Vacuum Unit Area Pressure Maintenace Project, to increase tlie total project area allowable,

or as an alternative, to reclass:fy the project as a waterflocd pro;ect.

CASE __7354: Applicatxoﬁ of Corona 011 Company. for a pilot steam-erhanced oil recovery project, Guiudlupe County.
New Mexico.
Applicant. in rhe.above-styled cause,seeks authority to institute a pilot steam-enhanced oil recovery
project in the Santa Rosa formation by using two existing wells and three additional weils to bw
drilled to complete a ixve spot -pattern located in the NE/4 MW/4 of Section 17, Township 11 Nerth,
Range 26 East.

S : . <
CASE _7355: Application of Doyle Hartman for direcctional drilling and an unorthodox ‘location, Lea County, New Mexico. '
' Applicant, in the zbove-styled cause; seeks authority to drill his Bates Well No. 3, the surface location
ef which is 1635 feet from the South line and 1210 feet fxom the Wast line of Section 20, Township 25
South, Range 37 East, in . such a manner as to bottom it at a depth of 3500 feet in the Jalmat Gas Pool
at 2n unorthodox location 2310 feet from the South line and 1650 feet from the West line of Section 20.
The SW/A of saxd Sectxon 20 would be dedxcated to the well, -

CASE _7356: Application of § & I 0il Company for compulsory pooling, San JuaH'County. New Mexico.

' Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral intecests in the W/2 Sw/4
of Sectxon'lz;”'hwnship 29 Worth, Range 15 Wast, Cha Cha-Gallup 0il Pool, to be dedicated to a well
to be drilled'at a“standard location thereon. -Alsc £6 be considered will be the cost of drilling
and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs
-and charges for supervisicn, designation of applicant as operator of the wel_, and a charge for risk
involved in drilling said well.

o

CASE _7357: Application of Union Cil Company of Califormia for compulsory poolxng, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interaests in the atoka and
Morrow formations undérlying the W/2 of Section 16, Township 22 South, Range_ 33 East, to be dedicated
to a well to be drilled at a standard locatioh thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completlnq said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating

. costs and chargeés for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for
. : risk involved in'drilling said weill.

(Continued from September 9, 1981, Bxaﬁinetbﬂearinq)

Application of Caribou Four Corners, Inc. for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled couse, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Cha

Cha Gallup Oil Pool underlying the Ef2 NW/4 of Section 18, Township 29 Worth, Range 14 West,

to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at & standard location thereon. Also to be considered

will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as

well as cperating costs and charges for suvpervision, designation of anplxcant as operator of the
" well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 7358: Application-of John Yuronka for compulscry pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Langley
Mattix Pool underlying the SW/4 of Section 6, Township 23 South, Range 37 Fast, to form four 40~
acre tracts, each to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also
to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said wells and the allocation of the
cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supetvxsxon, desxgnatlon of applicant ..
as operator of the wells, and a charge for rxsk involved in drxlllng saxd we;ls. ‘

e
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JASPER and BUELL
Attorncys

“o 121 East Paelace Avenue

—~ 1407
'P\')S& Hice Box 1020

Santa Fe, New. Mexico 87501
505 988-2841

John G. Jasper
Sumner G. Buell

September 4, 1981

0il Conservation Division
: Land Oifice Building, P. O. Box 2088
con v . Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Re: Case No. 7343 »
Application of Caribou Four borners, Inc. for Compulsory
Pooling, San Juan County
Gentlemen::
On behalf of the‘applicaﬁf; ﬁé réduestkthatithé above case be
removed from the docket of September 9, 1981 and reset on the
.docket of September 23, 1981,
If you need anything further, please feel free to call me.
Yours very truly,
PO SR .‘ ,gzz//ﬂ« e 224y
' 3 : SUMNER G. BYELL

SGB:1p

- X .ﬂ SEP081981 U

OIL CONSERVATION DIV SICh
SANTA FE
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Plat of .com Muniﬂzetl drea. cwen'hg EL NWY

Sec. 18, 729N RI4W, Cha Cha Gallup Freld _

EXHIBIT "A*

San Juar, New Mexico.
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CARIBOY FOUR CORNERS, INC.

COST ESTIMATE & AUTHORITY FOR EXPENDITURE

~ase & Well No.. uIEILﬁHD #13

cation: X Q}

Fierd or Area:"

DATE:

Ghd Cha _Gallup

s 4

unty: _ San Juan State_New ngjcn Pro;ected TD 4,700
ud Date Requirement:_Octcber 1, 1981
assification: Exploratory ( ) Development (XX} 01l {(XX) Gas ( )
stification:
%
¢
ESTIMATED GROSS COST
NG IBLE LEASE & WELL EQUIP, Drilling Comnletion Total Remarks
Surface caSing = b 3,145 Js (5 5,145
Intermediate Casing
Preduction Casing 20,430 20,430 —
Tubing T3, 215 13,215
Wellhead Eqlip. 5,000 5,000,
Artificial Lift Equip. >0,000 30,000
Flow Line 1,200 1,200
Process & Storage Equip. 15,000 13,500
Power Supply Equipment 3,000 3,000 .
1 Packers, ‘Anchors; Misc. - 8,000 2,000 ioe, Fence.
.« 1. Total Lease & Well Equip. 3 3,145 (8 U, ey 97,489
’ TANGIBLES
(a) Footage 4,350 .
¢ - Ft, & 12.38 53,853 93,093
(v) Daywork ®__ Using Cable _
e S o . Day @ ... Tool . 15, 506G 10,500
[ L (c) Daywork WODP_logging
s Day @ __ 5,800 5,800 52800
.{d) Service Rig 18,000 18,000
(e) XK & Water 22000 2,000
(f) Mud & Chemicals 17,000 17,000
% (a) Supervision 1,500 2,500 4,000
3 (b) Geol. and/or Anal. 2,750 ] 2 760
' {c) tiogging 9,000 2,000 12,000 N
: (d) Driil Stem Tests — B ‘
g {e) Coring EqU|pment
{a) Cement & Seryice BT 100ﬁ; 10.700 22 920
) (D} Floatring Equipment ' 100 2, 500 2,600
(c) Welding 500 500 1,000
(a) Perforating : 3,000 - 3,000
. (b) Fracturing & Serv1ce 20,000 20,C00
, ¥ (c) Acidizing & Service above .
- {a) Location & Roads 25,000 25,000
(b) Transp. & Freight 5
o (c) Roustabout Labor 3,000 7,800 10,800
o “:Brts inc.w/| Nk
: (a) Bits & Rental Tools ftg. 700 1,800 2,500
. ; (b) Miscellanecus 2,000 4,000 6,000
:  Total Intangibles b 134,803 g 74,800 f5 209,603
oL TOTAL : L 137,948 L 169,144 |5 307,092
- E ‘ __-’ N - :
) ] Caribou Four Corners/Mountain States. RETURN ONE SIGNED COPY TO CARIBOU
: 43 Acres + o )
; e LTS AU S WA = 2 S 200 2 APPROVALS S ———
P H /) - :;r ¢ 0q&e7343 S
‘epared b DI, PR N
y"f;;ie Busch~ ' p—
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
OF THE \
NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

1IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
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Buell, and appliies to the Cil Conservation Division for an order pooling all ‘“

OF CARIBOU FOUR CORNERS, 5—@5.\?;7 ’,..
FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, SA\I ‘]n

| ML RUG 19 198) ,w)ho'

L CONGEKVATION DIVISIOH
SANTA FE

7393

VUL ARy AVALY R AU T

APPLICATION

Comes now Caribou Four Corners, Inc. by its attorneys, Jasper and
mineral interests in'the Gallup formation beneath rhe east half of the
northwvest quarter of Section 18, Township 29 North, Range 14 West (E/2 NW/4

c..18, T. 29 N., R. 14 W.) N.M.P.M. San Juan County, New Mexico, and

in support of its application states:

£

1. Applicant proposes to be the operator of and is an

interested party -in rhe mineral interects under rhe above described 14nds

aneral LRIt ocw

within the iutervals designated.
2. Applicant proposes to drill its Caribou Four Cornéré Kirtland
No. 12 well on the above described lands to test the above described

formation for the production of 0il, gas and other hydrocarbons at a standard

location

51 Appllcant has attempted to obtaln the part1c1pat10n of all
Teimalning WOLKLNE 1ncerest anersAln theAééOQe descr;;;;%}é;ds an€<1ntorvals
in the drilling of the proposed well, but has not been successful.

4. Applicant i; entitled to a reasonable allocafion of costs
fag-and ;p&faiiug of the wéii and a reasonagie'bhgtge”tor
superQiéion during drilling and opérat%pns.

5. Apﬁiicant'is'éﬁéitled to be"designated'opetétor>6f the Qéll.

6} Applicant asks that ;t be awarded a three ﬁundred percent

(300%) risk factor to he. charged non-participating interest owners."
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7. A mineral interest owner of the formation under the ahiove

.l described lands which may have an interest is:

e oo [ : Suburban Pfopane & Exploration Company, Inc.
: ' P. 0. Box 17689 '
San Antonio, Texas 78217

8. The granting of this application will prevent waste. and

*.

protect correlative rights,

; : ‘ ' _ : il » 9. This application may be heard by the 0il Conservation

. . Division or one of its designated examiners.

JASPER and BUELL

| e By Lettzey _Skedd”
o . PR i ] Sumner G. Buell = - n ‘
, . : = ‘ s O 77 Post Office Box 1626 . oo

n

R , I ] : : . ‘ '
Lo : C . Santa Fe, NWew Mexico 87501 ‘
[ o e IRC _ : - :
- . o < T F .
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. . " ) . it ’ '
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BEFORE THE Ol1L CONSERVATION DIVISION’
OF THE
NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, SAN JUAN
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

"IN THE MATTER GOF THE APPLICATION D 3 5‘55‘(—3 [opng o
OF CARIBOU FOUR CORNERS, INC. 5;1 JE_\ e ’ i

AUG 19 198 [|l¥b- 2343

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISIOHN
CANTA FE ’

APPLICATTION

Comes now -Caribou Four Corners, Inc. by its attorneys, Jasper and

mineral interests in the Gallup formation beneath the cast half of the

nortﬁwest quarter of Section 18, Township;29 North, Range ld.WestN(ﬁlz NW/4
Sec. 18, T. 29 N., R. 14 W.) N.M.P,N.”San Juén COUH§YS’&ew Mexico, and
in sapport of its application states: )

1. Applicant proposes to be the operator of and is an
interested party in tﬁe mineral interests under the above described lands
within the intervalsldesignafed. | .

2. Appliéant proposes to ‘drill its Caribou Four Cérners Kirtland
No. IZ“well on tbe above described (l2nds to test the above described

formation for the production of o¢il, gas and other hydrocarbons at 2 standard

location. : v . o 55

1

(R Pa

3. Applicant has attempted to obtain the participation

ia’thexdrilliné of the proposed well, but has not been successful.

4. Aéplicant is entitled to a’reaséaéblgvaliocation of costs
inrfherdfili;ng ;ndroperating éf the well andba reasonable chafge for
supervision 6uring’drilling‘and operatiOq§.

5. Applicant is entitled to be designated operator of the well.

N 6. Applicant asks that it be awarded a three hundred percent

- (300%) risk facter to be charged non-participating interest owners.

of ald; .. |
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7. Amineral interest owner of the [ormation under the above

i described lands which may have an interest is:

5; Suburban Propane & Exploration Compuny, Inc.
g P. 0. Box 17689 '

! San Auntonio, Texas 78217

8. The granting of this applicérion will prevent waste and.

protect correlative rights.

9. This app}ication may be heard by the 0il Conservation

A

Division ov one of its designated examinzrs.

"JASPER and BUELL

| | | Byt ff CM

i R : G “Sumnet G. Buell
! ' Post Office Box 1626 B
il L o - _Santa Fe. New Mexico 87501
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= STATE OF NEW MEXICO
b : ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

| IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

i DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

i CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7343

‘Order No. R~_[.$0(

;.APPLICATIUN UF CARIBOU FOUR

iPUULING LbEAGHOUNDXONEHOBAABE0.  SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.
| L

BY THE vaxszom

i ' This cause ‘came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on ‘September 23

19 81 Lo, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. StameLs

. | o !
NOW, on this ' day of , » 19_81 , the Divxsxo

'>Director, having considered the testlmony, the record, and the

Jpremises,

f

|
.irecommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised ln the
i

{ :

FINDS:
N (1) That due public notice having been given as required by
; law, the Division has jurisdiction Qf‘this cause and the subject

- matter therecf.

‘ I . F arnerag - -
'5i' {2)  mheo uw QFP 2 a‘.t, Caribog b our Cv...w Inc. B ,i
; -7 ”l‘l’ V'E" “"'“
!, an orer pooling allm eral 1nterestsxnthe Cha Cha Ggllgg gl
Pool B ‘ underlying the E/2 NW/4
‘of Section _18 , Township 29 North » Range _ 14 West .
!NMPM, ', San Juan County, New )
N

54 -5'“{" 0‘4rc/ /Zc«rgéh, kﬁﬂ«&», )

(3) E&i e o Voo Aéctrn; b?fi a/ga//;a»-7/ $¢7?a‘1f‘
bV Qren dret en Viiapk P?ﬁ{ a/fypfégzygim, Pé!/Pfrun |

1 /] ¥9 sa é?m«, | see £ opprove / % ]

| zwo»’}'f‘ﬂ oA fhca %5 Aor Ve wed o Se—
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~Case No, B
Order No. R=

to drill a well
Loceh Vo de
(8 Tha

(&

CJ) £3) That the applicani has the right ¢ drill and proposey

S5 eperasy )7 apprvves,
t there al:éb‘jf 74

C]) ® that to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to

'LS) @) That the applicant should be designated the operator
of the subject well 'and-,.;{qnit.

(?) d) That aﬁy non-consenting working intereSt owner should

Plus an additional 200 percent ti]ereofras ""-§j7~fé5-’s"afﬁ:§§ig""aﬁ;‘;‘_},}; ST

at a‘stanvdard location thereon or Qs w,/%jé(

nterést bwners in the proposed Proration

[4
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(12
U3) (aty  That $ /507 ~per month while driiling and
$ ‘390- ~_.per month while producing should be fixed.as reasCh-

able chargesrfor‘supervision'(combiﬁedrfixed reteé); that the
operator should be anthorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of such supervisioe charges attributable to
each non-consenting working interest; end_in addition éhereto,

tﬁe operator should be authorized to withhold from production the
preportionate share of actual expendiﬁures requifed for operating
the subject well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attfibutab

to each non-consenting working interest.

()f)@k%) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which afe not disbursed for aﬂy reason should be placed -
in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demanaraﬁa
proof of ownefShip. | | o M
(}j)%t31 That upon the failure of phe~operator of said pooled
unit to commence drllllng of the well to whlch sald unit is (

dedlc'ated on or beFore V’f_éra a"l / /? QL. , the order

poollng said unlt should become null and void and of no effect

whatsoever.

o

I1 IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineralainterests, whatever they may be,

in the <Cha Cha Gallup 0il Pool . fewmakismxunderlying the £/2 Ny/4

of Section 18 , Township ~'29 North , Range 14 West .

ere hereby pooied to form a standard 519" acre gas spacing

and proration unlt to be dedicated to a well to be drilled -

at a standajd location thereon or ces 24/-70/‘%4 /cq,VAdt
Yo 6+¢ " SkbSe 17 E,
' PROVIDED HOWEVER, hat t W:operator of sald unit shall’

commence the drllllng of said well on or beFore the 4455 day of

c ’“" 'auL r 19 8Zrand shall thereafter cont:.nue‘the drllllng "

of said well with due dlllgence to a depth sufficient to test the
(/f\Q./?/lé7 e formation;

PROVIDED FUR”HER, that- in the event said operator ‘does not

commence the drilling of said well on or before the /3‘ day of

ﬁéma_vy , 19252, order (1) of this order shall be null

and void and/;f no effect whatsoever, unless sa1d operator obtalns

a time extension from the . pivision for good cause shown.
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PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be ‘drilled to

oompletion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement

‘thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division Director a

show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be rescinded.

(2) That Caribou Four Corners, Inc. is hereby designated
the operator of the subject well and unit. y

(3) That after the effective date of this order and within
90 days prior to commencing said.ﬁell, the operator shall furnish
the Division and each known working intcrest owner in the subject
unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of

‘estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting '

working interest ownex shall ﬂé&e the right to pay his share
of estimated well costs to the opeiator”in lieu of oeyiﬂg“his
share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any
such owner who pays his share of estlmated well costs as pro-
vided above shall remain liable~for operating costs but shall
not be liable for risk charges.

(5) That the operatof shall furnish the Division and each

known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actural well

costs within 90 days'following completion of the wellF that if
no objectlon to’ the actual well costs is received by the Dlvis1on
Sad L Division nas not objected ﬁltﬁln 45 days following receipt
of saldmschedule, the .actual well costs shall be the reasonable
well ‘costs; pioVided however; that if there is an objection to
actual well costs within said 45-day period the Division will

determine reasonable well costs after public notice and hearing.

(6) That within 60 days following'determinatiohrof‘;eason-

‘able well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner who

has-paidihis share of estimated costs in advance as provided
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Case No,
Order No. R-

above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount

that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs end shall

receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that

estimated'well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(7) That the opnrator is hereby authorized to w1thhold
the Follow:mg costs and charges from productlon.
: (A) The pro rata share of reasonable weii costs
h atﬁfibutable to each non-consenting working

interest owner,whe has not paid his share of
estimated weil costs within 30 days’frem the
date theVSChedd}e of estimated well costs is
furnished tO‘him.

(B} As a'charge for the risk involved in the

drllllng of the well, ZA® percent of the pro rate

share of reasonable well costs attrlbutable

to each non-consenting workiné’interest

owner who has not paid his share 6f estimated a
well eostsfwithin 30’days from the date the

schedule of estimated well costsvis_furnished

to him.

éfﬁmij): That the operator shall dlstrlbute sald ‘costs - and

charges withheld from productlon tc the parties who advanced

the well costs. : .
) & . H //., - L . i
(%) - That $,,4§§§2 per month while drllllng and

. [0
$ 200 . per month while producing are hereby flxed as.

reasonable charges for supervision (combined fixed rates), that th
operator is hereby authorlzed to w1thho1d from productlon the

proportlonate share of such superv151on charges attrlbutable to

‘teach non—consentlng working intercst, and in addition thereto, theV

operator is hereby authorized to withhold from producfion the

propoftionate share of actual expenditures reJuired for operating

such well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attrlbutable to

ach- non—COnsentlng worklng 1nterest

¢ -




e N YA ALY "o

‘Order No.

- be placed in escrow in San Juan

first deposit with said escrow agent.

-6-
Case

(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be considers
a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-eighth (1/8)
royalty intéiest for the purpose of allocating coets and charges
under the teyms of this order.

(11) 2hatﬂény well costs or charges which are to be paid
out of préddétion shall bé withheld only from the working
ihteresté share of production, and no costs or charges shall
be withheld from production attributable to royaity interests.

(12} That all proceed? from production from the subﬁect'
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediaéely

County, Néw MeXico, to be

paid to the true owner thereof upon . demand and proof Of ownership;
that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and

address of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of

-{13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Divisioanay deem necessary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

above designated.




